

DR. MICKEL D'ORO PARTNER

RECHTSANWÄLTE - NOTAR
FACHANWALT FÜR ARBEITSRECHT
KANZLEI FÜR PRIVAT- UND WIRTSCHAFTSRECHT

00/D12/504-25

DR. MICKEL D'ORO PARTNER, LEOPOLDSWEG 2, 61348 BAD HOMBURG

per MAIL: Info@integraltransfer.com,
support@integraltransfer.com und
support@excelsiorsolutions.biz

Firma
Integral Transfer Agency Inc.
600 Annette St

Toronto ON M6S 2C4

DR. WOLFGANG MICKEL
RECHTSANWALT UND NOTAR a.D.
TESTAMENTSVOLLSTRECKER

SASCHA D'ORO
RECHTSANWALT UND NOTAR
FACHANWALT FÜR ARBEITSRECHT

PETER WALLISCH
RECHTSANWALT UND MEDIATOR IM/F (FH)
LEHRBEAUFTRAGTER AN DER
DUALEN HOCHSCHULE BW MANNHEIM

PATRICK MÜNCH
RECHTSANWALT

LEOPOLDSWEG 2
61348 BAD HOMBURG
TEL 06172 / 96 70 0
FAX 06172 / 96 70 70
MAIL kanzlei@drmickel.de
NET www.drmickel.de

Dezernat mit Durchwahl
Frau Wagner 06172/967050

04.09.2025 PM/Gr

Unser Betreff: 377/24A41	Jung/Ramford Analytics u.a.	(bitte stets angeben)
---------------------------------	------------------------------------	-----------------------

RAMFORD ANALYTICS INC.
Certificate BE-1055 ISIN CA7514871093
Certificate BE-1238 ISIN CA7514871093

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,
Dear Mr. Adams,

I refer to your email dated September 2, 2025, the content of which could not be comprehended.

In your email dated August 20, 2025, you asked my client and the undersigned to contact the domestic Consors Bank in Germany, where my client subsequently opened a corresponding account / share depository.

According to your aforementioned written information, the Ramford Analytics Inc. share certificates can then be transferred to that account / share depository.

This is exactly what was requested in the emails dated August 22, 2025, and September 1, 2025.

Therefore, it can not be understood why you are now informing my client that you cannot assist further in this regard.

DR. MICKEL D'ORO PARTNER

Schreiben vom 04.09.2025

Seite 2

According to your own statements, in order to perform the transfer of the share certificates, it is irrelevant whether Ramford Analytics Inc. has been inactive for several years or not; the transfer of the share certificates must be able to be carried out regardless, since the share certificates are deposited at your company, not at Ramford. Frankly, in other cases, too, transferring share certificates is not dependent on the involvement of the issuer of the share certificates.

On behalf of and with the authority of my client, I hereby request you again to complete the share transfer by

September 8, 2025

at the latest and confirm the completion in written form.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



(Patrick Münch, Attorney-at-Law)